ADDENDUM 1


DATE:		June 16, 2016

ITEM:  		Request for Proposals – Solid Waste Collection and Removal

PROPOSAL DATE:  	June 21, 2015      JULY 7, 2016      2:45 P.M. CDT


The following addendum is hereby made to the Request for the Proposals for
Solid Waste Collection and Removal:


1. The RFP Closing Date is extended to July 7, 2016 at 2:45 P.M. CDT

2. 2.0      GENERAL SPECIFICATIONS FOR SOLID WASTE COLLECTION AND REMOVAL; 2.3 OPERATION; D. COLLECTION EQUIPMENT shall be changed to read: (addition to paragraph is bold & italicized)

D.  The Contractor shall provide an adequate number of vehicles not more than three (3) years of age for regular collection services. At least two (2) spare vehicle (not more than three (3) years of age) shall be available for service within two (2) hours’ notice for the Contract. All vehicles and other equipment shall be kept in good repair, appearance, and in a sanitary condition at all times. Each vehicle shall have clearly visible on each side, the identity and telephone number of the Contractor. All vehicles shall comply with the regulations and licensing of the Louisiana Department of Transportation and Development and the Department of Environmental of Quality. All collection vehicles must have a water-tight body that prevents the leakage of liquid materials and spillage from the truck. All equipment shall bare proper licenses and inspection tags.

3. 2.0      GENERAL SPECIFICATIONS FOR SOLID WASTE COLLECTION AND REMOVAL; 2.3 OPERATION; P. OPERATION shall be changed to read: (addition to paragraph is bold & italicized)

P. White Goods:  The Contractor shall be required to collect white goods.

4. 7.0   CONTRACTOR’S AFFIDAVITS; AFFIDAVIT AS TO LA. R.S. 38:2227 is being replaced by Attachment 1, a revised form attached to this addendum.







5.   4.0 GENERAL CONDITIONS FOR SOLID WASTE COLLECTION AND REMOVAL; 4.8 BASIS AND METHOD OF PAYMENT; B.  Modification to Rates shall be changed to read:

B.  Modification to Rates

The fees which may be charged by the Contractor for the second and subsequent years of the term hereof shall be adjusted upward or downward to reflect changes in the cost of operations as follows:  As of the last month of the second year of the Contract and every twelve (12) months thereafter (the “Rate Modification Date”), the fees shall be adjusted for the ensuing twelve-month period based on the lesser of 3% of the current contract price or the percentage change in the Consumer Price Index (CPI).  All CPI percentage changes are computed as the difference between the index value for the first full month prior to the commencement of the Contract and the Index value on the Rate Modification Date divided by the index value for the first full month prior to the commencement of the Contract.

Any Taxes or fees imposed by any governmental unit shall be in addition to Producer Price Index adjustments.

6. 6.0 CONTRACTOR’S PROPOSAL FORM B shall be replaced by 6.0  CONTRACTOR’S PROPOSAL FORM B(REVISED) in Attachment 2 to Addendum 1.







Questions and Answers

The following are questions presented with answers given at the Pre-Proposal Meeting held on June 9, 2016 at 1:00 P.M.

1. Will the contractor be required to maintain both an office and a yard within the Parish?

The contractor will maintain an office/service center within the Parish; it will not be necessary to maintain a yard in the Parish. 

2. Will the waste collection carts be owned by the Parish or the Contractor? 

Carts will be owned by the Parish.  See Question # 15 below for further explanation.

3. Will the Contractor be required to use 25 or 32 yard trucks? (This is asked giving consideration to the load bearing limit of streets once trucks are fully loaded.)

The size of the Contractor’s trucks will be determined at the contractor’s discretion. 
Contractor will be held responsible for damages to private property and streets/curbs. NOTE: Contractors have been advised of narrow roads in several neighborhoods.

4. Is it legal for contractor to enter onto private property? (Other than handicapped Services?)

The contractor shall not be required to enter any private roads or driveways.  However, the owner of a qualifying unit may arrange for such service directly with the Contractor. Any additional cost associated with such service is categorically excluded from the contract and is considered a private matter between the owner of the unit and Contractor.

5. Will there be additional billing for customers using handicapped services?

There will be no additional billing to customers requiring handicap services.  Contractors should base per unit fees on inclusion of handicap services.

6. What will be the additional billing for customers with more than one cart?

There will be no additional billing for customers with more than one cart.

7. What is the required amount for the Performance Bond on the contract?

Fifty percent (50%) of the annual value of the contract.


8. Please give the details of the Parish’s Post-Disaster plan for recovery as it concerns the Contractor.

The Parish has a contract in place for the debris pick-up and monitoring in the case of a natural or man-made declared disaster.


9. Please give 2015’s total of tonnage of waste collected in the Parish.
Dec 2015 – Residential Waste –  1,919.50
                   Commercial Waste –     61.90

Jan 2016 – Residential Waste –  1,688.08

Feb 2016 – Residential Waste – 1,802.38

Mar 2016 – Residential Waste – 2,290.85

Apr 2016 – Residential Waste – 2,0513.81 
  Commercial  Waste –     44.51 (commercial is billed on a quarterly basis) 

10. Please clarify the limit of Bulky Debris including C & D Debris per pick-up.  Clarify also who is to pick up vegetative waste and how it is to be bundled/packaged for pick-up.  Will extra fees be assessed to customer for overage?
[bookmark: _GoBack]The allowable amount of Bulky Waste, including C & D Debris, is two (2) cubic yards per unit per pick-up.  Vegetative waste that is bagged or in containers will be picked up by the Contract with no extra fees for overage. Large vegetative waste (large limbs/branches) are  picked up by the Parish Public Works Department.

Bulky Waste:  Large items of refuse, including yard waste, furniture, small automotive parts, toys, and other materials with weights and volumes greater than those that can be accommodated by containers or trash cans.
Construction Debris: Waste building materials resulting from construction, remodeling, repair, or demolition operations.

11. What is the number of carts requiring replacement at the start of the Contract?  Will a grace period be offered for the replacement of carts?  How many carts are usually replaced each year?

Contractor will be allowed to use the existing 15K+ carts owned by the Parish.  Any repairs, replacements or maintenance to existing carts will be the sole responsibility of the Contractor.  Any new or replacement carts will become the property of St. John the Baptist Parish. 
An initial 30-day grace period will be allowed at the start of the contract for replacement of carts. Thereafter, carts must be repaired or replaced within 48 hours of the request during normal hours of operation.

12. Will the Parish consider changing the specifications for pickup of carcasses of Domestic Animals to normal working hours?   Would the Parish allow 48 hours or close of the next business day for completion of this service?

Contractor will be required to pick up and remove carcasses of Domestic Animals by the close of the next business day. 

Any other questions presented at the Pre-Proposal Meeting on June 9th that are not addressed in this addendum will be addressed in a second addendum to be issued by Wednesday, June 23, 2016.
Attachment 1 to Addendum 1 – RFP for Solid Waste Collection and Removal

AFFIDAVIT AS TO LA. R.S. 38:2227

STATE OF LOUISIANA
PARISH OF ____________________

	BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally came and appeared:


					
(print name of affiant signing affidavit)

who did depose and state:

	
PART I:  TO BE COMPLETED BY SOLE PROPRIETOR
(Business Entities must complete Parts II and III)	

1. that he/she is a sole proprietor doing business under the name ________________________;

2. that his/her address is ___________________________________________________________; 

3. that on _______________, he/she did submit a bid for a public contract with the St. John the Baptist Parish Government, for the collection and REMOVAL of bins/dumpsters.

4. he/she has not been convicted of, or has not entered a plea of guilty or nolo contendere to any of the crimes or equivalent federal crimes listed in La. R.S. 38:2227(B)(1), as may be revised, which consists of the following non-exclusive list:  Public bribery, Corrupt influencing, Extortion, and/or Money laundering; and

5. for a period of five years prior to the date of his/her bid for said service, he/she has not been convicted of, or has not entered a plea of guilty or nolo contendere to any of the crimes or equivalent federal crimes listed in La. R.S. 38:2227(B)(2), as may be revised, as a result of an offense committed during the solicitation or execution of a contract or bid awarded pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 10 of Title 38 of the Louisiana Revised Statutes, said crimes consisting of the following non-exclusive list:  Theft, Identity theft, Theft of a business record, False accounting, Issuing worthless checks, Bank fraud, Forgery, Contractors; misapplication of payments, and/or Malfeasance in office.
	
	
PART II:  TO BE COMPLETED BY AUTHORIZED AGENT OF BUSINESS ENTITY
(Sole Proprietors must complete Parts I and III)	

1. that he/she is ____________________________, a duly authorized representative of _______________________________(hereinafter the “bidding entity”), who’s address is __________________________________________________;

2. that on _________________, the said bidding entity did submit a bid for a public contract with the St. John the Baptist Parish Government for the collection and transportation of bins/dumpsters.

3. that no individual partner, incorporator, director, manager, officer, organizer, or member who has a minimum of a ten percent (10%) ownership in the bidding entity, has been convicted of, or has entered a plea of guilty or nolo contendere to any of the crimes or equivalent federal crimes listed in La. R.S. 38:2227(B)(1), as may be revised, which consists of the following non-exclusive list: Public bribery, Corrupt influencing, Extortion, and/or Money laundering; and

4. that for a period of five years prior to the date of said bidding entity’s bid for said service, no individual partner, incorporator, director, manager, officer, organizer, or member who has a minimum of a ten percent (10%) ownership in the bidding entity, has been convicted of, or has entered a plea of guilty or nolo contendere to any of the crimes or equivalent federal crimes listed in La. R.S. 38:2227(B)(2), as may be revised, as a result of an offense committed during the solicitation or execution of a contract or bid awarded pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 10 of Title 38 of the Louisiana Revised Statues, said crimes consisting of the following non-exclusive list: Theft, Identity theft, Theft of a business record, False accounting, Issuing worthless checks, Bank fraud, Forgery, Contractors; misapplication of payments, and/or Malfeasance in office.

	
PART III: ATTESTATION
	

Affiant Signature:  	

Affiant Name Printed:  	

Title of Affiant:  	

Bidding Entity or Company:  	

Sworn to and subscribed before me, in the Parish of __________________, Louisiana this ______ day of __________________, 2016.


					
NOTARY PUBLIC


Attachment 2 to Addendum 1 – RFP for Solid Waste Collection and Removal

6.0    CONTRACTOR’S PROPOSAL FORM B

The undersigned, having carefully read and considered the terms and conditions of the specifications and Contract Documents for the collection and REMOVAL of solid waste for the Parish of St. John the Baptist, does hereby offer to perform such services on behalf of the Parish of the type, quantity, and conditions set forth in the Contract Document at the rates hereinafter set forth:

Base Proposal: 
 
$_______ per unit per month	Twice a week solid waste collection of an unlimited ________________________ dollars	amount of solid waste (garbage, rubbish, and bulky 
and ________________________ cents	waste {as limited in Item 10 of Addendum 1}) 
	from qualifying residential and small commercial units.

Alternate 1:
$_______ per unit per month	Twice a week solid waste collection of an unlimited ________________________ dollars	amount of solid waste (garbage, rubbish, and bulky 
and ________________________ cents	waste {as limited in Item 10 of Addendum 1}) from qualifying residential and small commercial units, including handicap service. The Contractor shall provide front of house solid waste collection service to the elderly and physically handicapped. (The Contractor shall provide personnel to retrieve the container from an accessible location and return it to same.)

Alternate 2:
$_______ per unit per month	Twice a week solid waste collection of an unlimited ________________________ dollars	amount of solid waste (garbage, rubbish, and bulky 
and ________________________ cents	waste {as limited in Item 10 of Addendum 1}) from qualifying residential and small commercial 
units, including handicap service and one a week pick-up of white goods. 


Contractor:  					

Signed By:  					     

Printed Name:  					

Title:  						

Date:  				
